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Maren Toohill

From: Kristine Hung <KHung@riemerlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Maren Toohill
Cc: Robert C Buckley
Subject: 245 Foster Street, Littleton, MA
Attachments: Proposed Subdivision Plan.pdf

 
 
**THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER**  
Dear Maren, 
  
Attached please find the preliminary subdivision plan for the informal discussion before the Planning Board on 
July 20, 2023. 
  
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
  
Kristine 
 
Kristine Hung, Esq. 
Riemer | Braunstein LLP 
700 District Avenue, 11th Floor | Burlington, Massachusetts 01803 
d: +1-617-880-3498 | f: +1-781-273-0776 
KHung@riemerlaw.com | www.riemerlaw.com  
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This electronic transmission, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act (18 USC §§ 2510-2521), (b) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and (c) are for the 
sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the 
sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of the 
information received in error is strictly prohibited. 
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